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From: Ahmad, Cameron
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:06 PM
To: Lange, Riley
Cc: PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM; Holland, Alyx; Stickney, rviatt
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: Procurement update

Good! Mere i

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On Jun 2, 2020, at 2:18 PM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

For JT Twitter.

Now, simple text thread. 
NOTE: Matt has reviewed this.

Update on personal protective equipment: We've received over 100 million surgical masks and
nearly 40 million gloves, and we continue to send supplies to the provinces and territories. And
we've signed a contract for millions of syringes so when a vaccine is ready, we are too.

Wc'^re also funding four Canadian companies working on what may be breakthrough solutions
for COVID-19 rapid testing, and we're helping a company set up a test kit manufacturing fac
in Ontario. We'll keep working to make sure we have what's needed to keep you safe.

Mise a jour sur l'equipement de protection individuelle : on a recu plus de 100M de masques
chiturgicaux et pres de 40M de gants. On continue d'en envoyer aux provinces et territoires et
on a signe un contrat pour avoir des millions de seringues afin d'être prets pour un vaccin.

On finance aussi quatre societes canadiennes qui pourraient trouver des solutions
revolutionnaires de depistage rapide de la COVID-19, et on aide une entrepri se a creer uric
de fabrication de trousses de depistage en Ontario. On va continuer a travaTer pour vous

• prot4er.

For JT FB.

Now, simple text post. 
NOTE: Matt has reviewed this.

Update on personal protective equipment, testing, and more:
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—o We've received more than 100 million surgical masks and nearly 40 million gloves, and we
continue to send a whole range of supplies to the provinces and territories. We've also signed a
contract for millions of syringes so that when a vaccine is ready, we are too.

—0 We're funding four Canadian companies who are working on what may be breakthrough.
solutions for COVID-19 rapid testing: Deep Biologics in Guelph, Nicoya Lifesciences in

• Kitchener, Fourien in Edmonton, and Metabolic Insights in Kelowna. We're also supporting
Precision Biomonitoring as they set up a test kit manufacturing facility in Ontario.

As we restart the economy, demand for supplies will go up - and Canada must be able to keep
up. So we're going to keep working with the provinces and territories to make sure we have
what's needed to keep you safe.

Mise a jour concernant l'equipement de protection individuelle, le depistage et bien plus:

—4. On a rep plus de 100 millions de masques chirurgicaux et pres de 40 millions de gants. on
continue d'envoyer plusieurs articles aux provinces et aux territoires. On a e',galement signe un
contrat afin d'obtenir des millions de seringues pour en avoir en quantite suffisante lorsqu'un
vacein aura ete mis au point.

—o On finance quatre entreprises canadiennes qui travaillent a ce qui pourrait devenir des
solutions revolutionnaires pour le depistage de la COVID-19 : Deep Biologics a Guelph, Nic,,yya
Lifesciences a Kitchener, Fourien a Edmonton et Metabolic Insights a Kelowna. De plus, on
appuie Precision Biomonitoring, qui met sur pied une usine de fabrication de trousses de
depistage en Ontario.

Durant la relance economique, les besoins en materiel vont augmenter - et le Canada doit
pouvoir suivre le rythme. Alors, on va continuer de travailler avec les provinces et territoires
pour nous assurer d'avoir tout ce qu'il faut pour vous proteger.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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